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SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION

The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise
indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
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Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,
les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mémes.
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Title - Sujet
Second Floor Fit-up - GOCB
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Instructions: See Herein
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This amendment has been raised with the following changes:

AMENDMENT #004:

ADDENDUM #004:

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Q1 10 of the 11 hardware groups call for special security cylinders with pricing to be carried by the hardware
supplier. In order to obtain pricing | need part numbers for each of these cylinders as they may all be different.
And as | need these to be handled by a locksmith which is outlined in the specifications | have attached | need
this information as soon as possible.

A1 For all cylinders, delete references to Schlage Primus and Schlage SC1 series cylinders, and substitute with
Medeco Part No. 20 200S1T26DVS.

Q2 Drawing MH2.2

Keynote 14 — Fire Extinguishers “Provide new for other locations, extinguishers shall be no more that
22.5M apart”

1. How many new fire extinguishers are required?

2. There is no schedule or specification for the new fire extinguishers.
a. What size are they?
b. Are they wall hung or recessed cabinet?

A2 There are two dry chemical extinguishers shown in the open office area on drawing MH2.2 which have
keynote 14 attached to them. Note reads to reuse the existing (x1) and provide new for other location, which
translates to one new and one existing. There is also one extinguisher shown in the data room which has
keynote 17 associated to it, this one is a CO2 extinguisher. Specifications Section 10 44 16.19 lists that the
extinguishers are to be wall mounted with bracket. It also lists the sizes; 3A:B:C for the one new dry chemical
extinguisher (5Ib) and a 10lb 2B:C CO2 extinguisher.

Q3 Drawing MH2.2
Section 22 13 17
Sanitary piping for SK-1

1. Is PVC DWV XFR piping acceptable for use on sanitary drains and venting?

A3 Yes, PVC DWV XFR are acceptable for drainage and vent piping, provided it meets the smoke and flame
rating for air plenums.

Q4 The painting schedule does not list any finishes for the new/exist corridor 310/250.
-Under this contract does any of the corridor /doors /frames require painting?
-Would the new walls only require painting?

-Doors/frames on new walls only require painting?
-Existing walls/doors/frames require painting?
-Where would the termination points for ending the painting in the corridor area?

A4 Note that numbers “310” and “250” belong to adjacent dimension lines.

For the public corridor doors and frames, include refinishing of all surfaces, i.e. both sides, of the doors and
frames as per the Section 08 06 00 Door and Frame Schedule.
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Paint the tenant fit-up side of the walls only as per Section 09 06 00 Room Finish Schedule.

Include the painting of all (whether existing or newly constructed) partitions, walls, bulkheads, ceiling trims,
doors and frames within the tenant fit-up space.

The painting of walls in the public corridor is not in contract, and will be completed by others.
CLARIFICATIONS
ARCHITECTURAL
1.1 Specifications Section 09 68 13 Tile Carpeting
A1 Article 2.01.1 — Delete reference to “(tone on tone geometric pattern)”
2 Article 2.01.1.16 — Delete article in its entirety.
.3 Article 2.01.1.10 — Add phrase “or 610 x 610 mm”

4 Article 2.01.1.17.1 — Add phrase “with small scale and low contrast colour pattern
variation”.

1.2 Specifications Section 09 06 00 Room Finish Schedule

A1 For Room 237, delete RB (base) and P (paint finish) on walls.

END OF AMENDMENT



